From: Fitchie, Andrew
Sent: 22 June 2010 00:22
To: rush_aj@

Subject: Re: DRP's

Understood

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +44 (0)

M: +44 (0

F: +44 (0)131 242 5562

From: Anthony Rush <rush_aj @i R

To: Fitchie, Andrew; 'Richard Jeffrey' <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>
Sent: Mon Jun 21 22:05:43 2010
Subject: RE: DRP's

Thanks Andrew. | am more concerned about the questions which one day may be asked of Richard, you and even
me — “why did you keep losing?”.

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 21 June 2010 20:59

To: Anthony Rush; Richard Jeffrey

Subject: RE: DRP's

Tony

1.1 am at one on with you on INTC 109 and the 80.13/34.1, so far as team is concerned. Following that Level 2
meeting, Bruce and | had discussed this and agreed that we would support Brandon wherever necessary and this
happened to get the Position paper away with McG's input. | had also re stated this to Brandon.

I am not certain how the question of management of this came up again but | know Steven is on the case. We will
deliver any handover etc needed but | am not sure there is much at this point.

2. So far MUDFA REV 8 is concerned, | am not sure that this DRP has contained any 'slam' dunk arguments on the
legal front -so that using this a as yard stick on success/failure down to case prep. or presentation would be a difficult
call for me to embrace.

3. Lastly, as mentioned to Stewart this morning | have request our UK Constrcution litigation Head to tool up DLA
Piper resource in anticipation of post Notice (if this happens) as a natural extension of the consultation with Richard
Keen. There is a call tomorrow at 10.30am to arrange dates for the relevant partner to come in to meet tie senior
management

kind regards

Andrew S. Fitchie
Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +44 (0)
M: +44 (O
F: +44 (0)131 242 5562

Please consider the environment before printing my email
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From: Anthony Rush [mailto:rush_ai G N
Sent: 21 June 2010 20:45

To: Richard Jeffrey

Cc: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: DRP's

Richard,

| was amazed and concerned to hear that there is any doubt that Brandon is doing the 80.13/34.1 DRP. You were
clear at the last Level 2 meeting is giving that instruction — Andrew is also clear about that.

Despite what was said this evening we are achieving in our battle against BSC. We have strengthened our position
against them. But if we lose the 80.13/34.1 argument it is going to turn the tide back.

Andrew knows and accepts my view that we must change what is a losing side (we know that the games may have
been stacked against our team) and we must give Brandon the job of proving what he says and what he has
obtained high quality counsel on. | would even go as far as saying if we lose MUDFA 8 you should look to the whole
strategy and DRP team.

Tony

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
addressee (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee) any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete it. No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or
data by this message or attachments. It is your responsibility to scan for viruses.
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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